LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 87TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 26, 2021

TO: Honorable Chris Paddie, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1743 by Guerra (Relating to the protection of personal information sold by a state agency to a
contractor; authorizing a civil penalty.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Any potential costs from implementation of the provisions of the bill are not anticipated to be significant. As
the amounts and timing of any penalty revenue are unknown, any revenue implications cannot be determined.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts, 307 Secretary of State, 313 Department of Information
Resources, 323 Teacher Retirement System, 327 Employees Retirement System, 529 Hlth & Human

Sves Comm, 608 Department of Motor Vehicles, 696 Department of Criminal Justice, 701 Texas
Education Agency
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